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RFP #:  752-20-242302 JR                    SUBMITTAL DUE DATE:  April 21, 2020, 2:00 pm, local time 
TITLE: Apogee Video Replacement           DATE:  March 31, 2020 

Addendum #2 

 
Please note the following clarifications are hereby made to the aforementioned RFP. 

Update/Change                                              ANSWERS to QUESTIONS 
 

1)  In order for an upgraded control system to drive content to the Art Wall display, a new Daktronics display 
processor must be purchased to interface with the existing Data Distributor. The Data Distributor on its own cannot 
accept a video feed directly as can a VIP-4060, or a feed from any other potential vendor's product.  Please advise if 
we should include this VIP-4060 in our base proposal. 

If a new VIP 4060 is required to run the art wall please include that in your response. 
2)  For non-Daktronics proposals, usage of the Daktronics Scoring and Timing Interface (DSTI) computer is not valid. 
The DSTI software that runs on the DSTI computer outputs data in a proprietary Daktronics format that other vendors 
are not authorized to use. Each other vendor will need to include their own scoring/data interface appropriate for 
their respective control systems. If a data feed is required for game-in-progress data from the Daktronics All Sport, a 
Daktronics All Sport CG can be used to provide an 
RS-232 feed. If UNT does not have an available All Sport CG for use at football, Daktronics can provide a quote to UNT 
or to individual vendors. 

Respondent should include necessary equipment to interface with DSTI Computer. If the proposed solution 
requires the use of a Daktronics All Sport CG, that cost should be included in the response.  

3)  Can you specify a required amount of training required? 
Please indicate the amount of training, and cost if applicable, the solution will require for staff to become 
familiar and comfortable using solution.    

4)  Can you specify the amount of potential events supports required? 
 Event support for first football game-currently scheduled for 9/5/20 
5)  Can you provide the pricing schedule that is requested in section 5? Referencing the equipment list on page 15 is a 
start, however there is not an exact one for one replacement for new equipment based on the current equipment list. 

We are not looking for a 1 to 1 list of replacement parts but an itemized list of costs and a brief description of 
how each part of the proposed solution will integrate/replace how the current system works.  The component 
list was provided for additional information to assist respondents in proposing a solution.  

6)  Can you provide more details on the spare parts package that is requested? 
Spare cables or other useful tools/parts for minimal maintenance or repair should the need arise.   

7)  Would you like the standard one year parts and labor service plan included in the base price? 
 Yes. If subsequent years pricing is available, respondents may include that pricing separately.  

 
-End of Addendum- 
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Jill Roys 
 
Issued by  
 
March 31, 2020 
Date 
 
 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by initialing the appropriate line on the 
Addenda Checklist, Section 4 of the RFP. 
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